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Message 

From: Loraine, Paul GRo 
Sent: 19/12/2014.17.50:05 .-._.-._._._.-._ 
To: Andy Hold _._ GRO ); Belinda Crowe[---------------------------
CC: Kevin Lenihan .-,-,_,-,__,_,__,-,_, G 2 _._.-._._._._._.-,_._.- ;Dave Hulbert; GRO Parsons, Andrew :._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._.. 

[/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6] 
Subject: RE: Second Sight Questions - Your Help Needed - Please Read. 
Attachments: Part Two - DRAFT.PDF; _DOC_29288135(1)_Part 2 Report - FINAL version August 2014.pdf 

Andy 

Please see paragraph 20.4 of the attached draft of Second Sight's Part 2 report. This paragraph was omitted from the 
final report but it provides some useful context against winch the question should make more sense. 

Please also see paragraph 17.1 of the final report (also attached). I hope this is helpful. 

I am speaking to my colleagues to try to identify specific cases where this issue has arisen. I will provide you with any 
further information as soon as I have it. 

Kind regards 

Paul 

Paul Loraine 
Solicitor 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson I..I..P 

Direct: 

GRO Mobile: 
Office: -aii 

Dickinso : 

Nwwi on k nson,c 

From: Andy Holtz GRO El 
Sent: 19 December 2014 14:31 
To: Loraine, Paul; Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Kevin Lenihan; Dave Hulbert 
Subject: Re: Second Sight Questions - Your Help Needed - Please Read. 

Loraine/Belinda 
Can you give me some more information on numbers 9, I have not heard of this issue before. 
Any info on what it means or where it came from would be usefull. 
Regards 
Andy 

.......... .......... ................ .......... ....................................................................... ........................... .......... ................................................................................................... .......... ........................... ...................................................... 
From: Loraine, Paul GRO 
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 11:20 AM 
To: Dave Hulbert 
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Cc: Andy Holt; Belinda Crowe; Parsons, Andrew 6 GRO 
Subject: RE: Second Sight Questions - Your Help Needed - Please Read. 

Morning Dave 

Further to Belinda's emai l below, please see attached the a table setting out all the Second Sight questions POL is 
proposing to answer and the relevant person to whom each question has been assigned. 

The questions we would be grateful if you could answer are as follows: 

- Question 3 (we have also sent this question to Andy Holt so to avoid duplication of work, please can you liaise 
with him?); 

- Question 9 (again this question has also been sent to Andy Holt). 

You will notice, the numbering jumps around a little. That is the result of our removing some questions from Second 
Sight's original list because they were either outside the scope of the scheme or POL has already answered them. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

I look forward to receiving your answers - thanks for all your help. 

Kind regards 

Paul 

Paul Loraine 
Solicitor 
for end on. behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct:
M 

l 
obile:l

Office: i 

Fcllaw Bonn cic san: 

www.i ondd€cki son .corn 

r-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--.- -.-.-.-•-.-.-.-.-. .-.-.-.-. -.---- -.-- _• _ _ From: Belinda Crowe
Sent: 19 December 2014 09:19 
To: Rod Ismay; Phil Bowdery; Andy Holt; Kendra Dickinson; 

Andy 

Wynn; Dave Hulbert; Gayle A Peacock; Alison Bolsover 
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Loraine, Paul 
Subject: Second Sight Questions - Your Help Needed - Please Read. 
Importance: High 

Dear all 

As part of the finalisation of their Part Two Report, Second Sight has prepared a long list of questions for Post Office on 
various themes running through the scheme. 

You have been identified as someone within POL who may be able to provide some of the answers needed. The 
questions have been broken down into categories and you wi ll be sent the questions that we think you may be able to 
help with individually. 
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Please can you prepare answers to the questions assigned to yon.and._the.o_s.end those answers to Paul Loraine at Bond 
Dickinson (email: paul.lorainL_. _._._._._._----- Telephone._._._._. GRO i. If you have been given questions that 
are not within your expertise, please can you let Paul known who will be best placed within POL to answer those 
questions. 

I appreciate the timing of this request is not ideal with the Christmas break approaching but I would be very grateful if you 
could prepare your answers as soon as possible and, at the latest, before Christmas. 

You will also receive a meeting invitation for 09/01/2015. This is meeting set up for our experts (you guys) to meet Second 
Sight and talk through the answers we have provided. Please let Paul know ASAP if you will be unable to make this 
meeting 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Thank you for all your hard work on this - it is much appreciated. 

Kind regards 

Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
GRO l Postlinei __ _ _ _GRO 

._._._._._. GRO._._._._._.. 

belinda.crow  GRO 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON ECIV 9HQ. 
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TlHs email is sent tar and on behalf ciBon Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited €lability pa.rtne€,sl€ a registered in England and 
Wales under number 0C317661. Our registered office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside:, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 
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3DX, v here a list of me bers names is open t f a t ~t Vt e ,n the t: °m on .00 t . 0:0 0   o.or cn On LLP, or 
an employee or consultant who sot egu€iva ent sstar~ mg. Our VA € registrabon nn m herr ;s OB 12 393627 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Re elation Ar.~l.l :t r t . 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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